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Californr‘a

October 20, 2014

Ms, Bose Adewusi

Associate Account Manager
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
1330 West Southern Avenue
Tempe, AZ 85282

RE:  Termination of Legacy Red-Light Camera NTS System

Dear Ms. Adewusi:

Per your 10/16/14 email (attached) to Sgt. Rod Rifredi notifying him that ATS will be terminating support
of our legacy NTS system within the next few weeks, please be advised that we will not be upgrading to a
newer system and no longer intend to use a red light camera system within our city at this time. Please
contact Sgt. Rifredi with instructions for removal and return of the various system components.

Please be advised that the City expects ATS to continue to indemnify and defend the City in the ongoing
litigation involving the stop payment notice claim filed by Matthew Jaime following the effective date of
termination in accordance with the indemnification provisions under Sections 5.2 and 7 of the Lease and
Services Agreement. The City will additionally continue to withhold final payment to ATS until Mr.,
Jaime’s claim is resolved.

Thank you for your past service and support.
ooy

D viel

Assistant Police Chief

Ce: Sgt. R, Rifredi

J1vler, Business Manager
H.Steiner and K. Wang, City Attorneys

City of Davis



From: Bose Adewusi [mailto;Bose.Adewusi l.com
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:38 PM
To: Rod Rifred;.
Cc: Ray Pedrosa; Bose Adewusi
- Subject: Davis Upgrade Proposal
Importance: High

Hello Rod,

Per our conversation, ATS can no longer continue the technological support required to maintain the legacy NTS system
but would like to offer the City of Davis an upgrade to the current system. Because of our long standing partnership,
ATS would fike to upgrade the legacy NTS system to the AXS!S RLC-300 RED-LIGHT SAFETY SOLUTION. This solution will
capture more events, give you better image and video quality and provide you with the video capabilities we discussed
earlier in the year. The details of the AXSIS RLC-300 RED-LIGHT SAFETY SOLUTION is attached to this email.

The pricing for the AXSIS RLC-300 RED-LIGHT SAFETY SOLUTION upgrade is below:

Term | Price per Existing Camera | Total Program Cost per Month
3 Year 53,500 $7.000
5Year | $3,000 56,000

*Currently the City is paying $2500 per camers; total program cost per month is $5000.

Support of the current legacy NTS systems will be terminaied within the next few weeks, therefore we will need a
response from the City by or before October 31, 2014 on how they would like to proceed.

Please don't hesitate to call or email me if you have any further questions on the above information.

Thank you,
Bose

Bose Adewusi | Associate Account Manager’
American Traffic Solutions, Inc. :
1330 West Southern Avenue | Tempe, AZ 85282
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